
State of Florida 

DATE: April 24,2003 
TO: Commission Clerk & Administrative 
FROM: Office of General Counsel (Gervasi) 

Division Of Economic Regulation 
RE: Docket No. 020831-WS - of Resolution No. 2001-128, 

which rescinded Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over investor-owned 
water and wastewater systems in Nassau County. Closing of docket.. 

In Order No. PSC-O3-O480-PCO-WS7 issued on April 1 1,2003, the Commission ordered 
that the above referenced docket remain open to allow Florida Public Utility Company (FPUC) time 
to either revise its tariff or file a transfer application pursuant to Rule 25-30.037(4), Florida 
Administrative Code. The order went on to say that if FPUC sold its water division to the City of 
Fernandina Beach, the docket shall be closed administratively once the transfer application is filed 
and a new docket opened to process the transfer application. 

On April 1 , 2003, the Commission received a joint application for transfer of facilities of 
FPUC (Fernandina Beach Division) in Nassau County to the City of Fernandina Beach, and 
cancellation of Certificate No. 001-W. This application will be processed through Docket No. 
030305-WU. Since the application for transfer has bee_nfiled and a new docket opened to process 
the transfer, staff believes that Order No. P,$XY60480-PCO-WS, hiihbeen complied with. 
Therefore, it is recommended that Docket No. 02083 I-WS, be closed. \ I 
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